KURE BEACH SHORELINE ACCESS, BEACH PROTECTION, AND PARKING COMMITTEE MINUTES APRIL 1, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 4:00pm at the Town Hall with the following in attendance:

Tony Gonsalves, Chair Susan Walters Kerry Garrigan Beth Yaccarino Steve Pagley, Council Liaison Andy Barnard, Co-Chair Clifton Beasley Patricia Edgecomb

By motion made, seconded and carried, the Minutes from the March meeting were adopted.

By motion made, seconded and carried the Agenda for the April meeting were adopted.

Persons to address the committee:

Nancy Avery Sylvia Snook

Nancy put to the committee signage on the K Avenue median to inform public of events occurring at the pavilion and around town. Proposed for consideration; a 3 sided, 8x8 pylon based, sign to be visible from K Avenue west, and Fort Fisher Boulevard north and south. The sign framed with interchangeable slots. Suggested were painted wood with white background and blue writing to match Kure Beach license plates. And \ or the colors of the down town businesses.

Sylvia Snook from the Turtle Group Board spoke about injured and dead wildlife along the beaches and waterways. She and her group peruse the beaches and waterways rescuing Sea Turtles and other wildlife. She also expressed their need for volunteers and a deep concern for trash and personal items left on the beaches. A sample of a "Stranding " sticker was supplied and suggested to be included with the Kure Beach brochure.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. TDA Project, Dick Graham excused from meeting and will report at the May meeting.
- 2. K Ave. Sidewalk. This project is stalled until the completion of drainage piping.
- Corral Parking. This project is on hold until the K Ave. sidewalk is completed.
- 4. J-E Beach Access parking. Jim Smith excused from meeting and will report at the May meeting.
- 5. Installation of remaining signs. Tony will follow up with Council as to when the remaining signs will be installed and inform them as to incorrect location of these signs.
- 6. Redefine parking spaces on Ft. Fisher Blvd. Tabled
- 7. Cigarette Butt Sign and Holders installation. Two checks were collected. One from Kure Estates HOA in the amount of \$100.00. The second from Kure by the Sea HOA in the amount of \$100.00. Andy's community will submit a check to the town of Kure Beach, who holds a w9. Then the check will be submitted the committee for their Butt Holder. Tony will follow up as to an installation date.

- 8. Sea Oats. Mike Bledsoe was Missing from the meeting a date for Saturday April 5, 2014 with volunteers assembling in the public parking area across from Ocean Dunes. The Committee will supply some gloves, fertilizer, and cups to hold fertilizer. Andy will confirm with Mike as to the delivery of the Sea Oats.
- 9. Keep America beautiful. Susan Walters, nothing to report.
- 10. Turtle Nests. Patricia Edgecomb, starting to limit and screen Turtle Nest Leaders. Orientation Tuesday 6am Minnie Evens Theater. Apply online.
- 11. Brochure update. Kerry will contact Priscilla to obtain Proof of the existing brochure to make any minor changes such as inserting; "items will be removed" referring to personal items left on the beaches. She informed the committee that the cost for reprinting the brochure would be \$800.00. Changing or inserting wording and running them off our-selves will be no cost. 1000- 1200 copies will be printed.
- 12. Trash pick-up schedule. Discussed was 2 cans on the beach and 1 can at beach entrances. Beth will follow up with Steve Pagley as to "Trash Pick-up" schedules.
- 13. Budget requests 2014-2015. Tony came up with: Brochures \$1000.00, Sea Oats \$3500.00, \$2000.00 for corral parking, lighting, \$2000.00 stone for corral parking driveway.
- 14. Goals for 2014 and 2015. Nothing additional to add at this time.

NEW BUSINESS:

- a) K Avenue Cross Roads Signage. The committee will come up with options for the proposed sign. Three sided sign on pylon with repeated information. 2 two sided signs one on the west side of K Avenue and the second on the east side of K Avenue.
- b) Committee Chairpersons meeting April 17 at 6:00pm. Tony or Andy cannot attend. Proposed Cliff and Kerry to represent this committee. Proposed a request to reschedule.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50pm. The nest scheduled meeting will be on May 6, 2014 at 4:00pm at the Town Hall.

Respectfully submitted, Beth Yaccarino